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MISSOURI VALLEY CONFERENCE

Address
Ofyice of the Washington University
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY December 15, 1942 Saint Louis, Missouri

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas

Lawrance, Kansas

Dear Phog:
You are scheduled to pley St. louis University on January lst.

For officials I should like to suggest Ronald Gibbs, Mike Riegert
end Clay Van Reen. These men are on the accredited hissouri

Valley list, not only approved by Weshington and St. ILouis, but
approved by every school in the conference. As a suggestion we
could use three officials for the four games that are to be played
January lst and 2nd. May we have your approval to these suggestions?
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With kind personal regards,

Arthur E, Eilers
Executive Secretary
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